
Stewart Caime 
Departaent ot Matheaati~ 
Uninrsity of Illinois 
Urbana.- I ll!noie 

Dear Stewarts 

REF ID:A71936 

TbeM are aoment1 and anCJWer• to YoUr i.tter or 20 April 
l.95.) concerning budgetary attva. 

In the total Univ•rsity budget you hcve included A. E. 
Robert.II' salary. H<JWenr, in view o! Eng•trom'• letter tiO 7ou1 
thi• ahould be remowd or po••ibll' the other alternativei 
Bnptro11•a aala.r,y .hould. be added to the total. My personal 
IMling 1• that they w.111 probably arrange to have their nlari•• 
paid b7 their ag.ney. 

Marshall Hall inforu -.e that, he will be here Jul.7 l tor 
thrM WM1al. We llUat then .rut another $250.00 for h1a in the 
Uni~it7 Budget. 

I will nov tJ7' to •IW111W •• 1lUiUl;1 of your queationa u 
po•ail>a. 

1. 'the UCLl Contract ealls for a 5% overhead on all 
ealariea and trawl expen~. No exact fir;\11"9 

hu hffn coaputed tor MB.S, but it is approxi.Jll.at•ly 
?<JI> on aalarl••• 

2. Regardina n.iateld ... the atatu ho now occ.upie1 
vi.th tho Inatit.te rat.her than th• project leada 
one -fii wooo.r it ti. 8200.00 need be added. { It 1• 
not included in the figuna you have at hand.) 
There h&a be.a u corre~ with liia concernir.ig 
thi• addit.1..oD&l. Ml.am it vu urtt:q an obael"vation 
on rq part-• 

.l. Piorc• will be vi th ue. (I\ .. •n overaigh t on 11\Y 
part that Freidman was not 1ntortNd o! llee). 
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s. s. Cairns 

#. \iiblt viU btt hen for Jul¥ if not dratted. hother 
man SA -1.- being sent by VSA.. 

S. CBTt9 nla17 proportion• haft not bffn detendned. 

6. Connor 1a not OOld..ng due to prior comrli. tlllen\ tar OM 
•on th. 
\ltd.la Tomq wu 1n Wa$hington, Dr. F. Alt thought 
that NQIUU! should cor.ae aa a parUci.pant in the 
unclusified portio~. Alt, ~ant Leibhr 
conterred d his participation wu agrMd upon. 
To111q ie pleaaed with th111 arrangement ainM l~n 
11 a machine ~ill.at. (I haw. vritta le1m.an and 
l"'eaoinded ay lut letter). We will be charged Ne.an 
and Hottnu1Jl8' Alal"1 and per di•a. $lJOOO should 
OO"-r their Alarie• am per di• although I Ul mt 
b'ar-8 ~ their •xact CiT.l.l Senice Statu.a. 

7. Gla11on and Clifford both 1Mlft a Nlary ot 1819.16 
for one inonth. Gleuon !or ugu.t and Cllttord tor 
July l5 to Auguai:f 15. 

e. Tnkey ..... illprae-tic.al .from Jlt,JI' point of "'1.,,,, h• 
De'V'9r answered. our letters of inquiry. 

9. No &xpenaea tor lectur-ee on computers. 

10. 'l)'p11t will "M charged to overbeadJ aau tor duplicator, 
of'ti<J• supplie• ( U' not excesai T•). Telephone service 
t.o 'be eharg-4 to project. SW.lC peraonMl to b9 lurniabed 
unU.r co.-puting tiJle ·~· 

ll. Little ai#Ml.l.anlou expen• .... little for rental or 
~,,. eto. - Sq tsoo.oo tor both JIOlltha. 

12. Twntv hou1' ot computing tL11e pc w•k at $JS9.oo per 
hom'. Thi• t.1JM to at.rt~ 1. 

I hope thi1 aDllJVa your que•t.iou. 

Sinc..-.)T J'OUr•· 

Lowell J • Paig41. 
EDcutiv• Secntar:rt 
SCAMP 


